

ANTONY NEWMAN

YEAR OF CALL: 2013

Admitted as a solicitor in Queensland in 1999, Antony worked in Australia and subsequently the UK in law firm and in-house roles, mainly doing corporate and regulatory work. He was called to the Bar of Queensland in 2013.

His broad commercial dispute resolution practice includes corporate and financial services matters, regulatory concerns, property & leasing, insurance, bankruptcy and insolvency, construction claims, discrimination claims, restraint of trade and employment as well as media and defamation disputes.

Alongside his litigation practice in the Queensland Courts, the Federal Court of Australia as well as various Tribunals, including the Queensland Civil and Administrative Tribunal (QCAT), Antony also appears in mediations.

A significant component of Antony's work is in class actions.



LEVEL 27, 239 GEORGE ST
BRISBANE QLD, 4000

level27chambers.com.au

T +61 7 3008 3970

M +61 422 891 531

[antony.newman@
qldbar.asn.au](mailto:antony.newman@qldbar.asn.au)

AREAS OF PRACTICE

Banking, Building & Construction, Class Actions, Commercial Equity, Competition & Consumer, Contract, Corporate Insolvency & Bankruptcy, Corporations, Employment & Industrial, Insurance, Intellectual Property, Judicial Review & Administrative, Land Law & Property, Media & Defamation, Native Title & Cultural Heritage, Planning & Environment, Professional Negligence, Resources & Energy, Sport, Succession, Tax.

CASES

DG Certifiers Pty Ltd v Hawksworth[2018] QDC 088

May 2018, Media & Defamation

Asbog Veterinary Services Pty Ltd v Barlow[2017] QDC

April 2017, Media & Defamation

Suncorp Metway Ltd v Siulangapo Inc [2017] QSC 16

February 2017, Land Law & Property

Aurukun Bauxite Development Pty Ltd v Australian Indigenous Resources Pty Ltd[2016] QSC 263

November 2016, Judicial Review & Administrative

***Giani v Queensland Television Ltd* [2015] QDC 286**

November 2015, Media & Defamation

***Moon v Workers' Compensation Regulator* [2014] QIRC 128**

August 2014, Employment & Industrial

***Dobie v Commonwealth of Australia* (2013) 308 ALR 128**

September 2013, Judicial Review & Administrative

EXPERIENCE

A selected example of Antony's experience includes:

JUDICIAL REVIEW & ADMINISTRATIVE

- > Application for judicial review of the making of parole orders.
- > An application under s.48 of the Judicial Review Act 1991 (Qld) for an order dismissing the originating application for a statutory order of review.

MEDIA & DEFAMATION

- > Defamation proceedings following reviews posted on various review websites.

LAND LAW & PROPERTY

- > Proceedings concerning leasing agreements and caveats.

MEMBER

Bar Association of Queensland

CAREER

1997-1998 Articles of Clerkship, Queensland

1999-2002 Solicitor, Queensland

2002-2012 Lawyer (foreign-qualified, UK)

2013-Present Called to the Bar, Queensland

EDUCATION

Master of Laws, University of Queensland

Bachelor of Laws, University of Queensland

Bachelor of Arts, University of Queensland

Liability limited by a scheme approved under professional standards legislation